From: Broadcast Messaqging System

To: DL-BMS_Message_Monitors
Subject: Takata Inflator Shipments ~ Second Allocation
Date: Friday, May 20, 2016 4:04:43 PM

Publish Date: May 20, 2016 DCSnet Message
From: Parts Logistics
Expiration Date: June 03, 2016 Urgent

Subject:  Takata Inflator Shipments — Second Allocation

To:  All BMW Parts and Service Managers
Re: Takata Inflator Shipments — Second Allocation
Dear Parts and Service Managers,

We are pleased to announce our second allocation of inflators, these parts are being shipped to you
with the VIN as the PO number. This current allocation is being made to support you with repairing
those customer vehicles where the customer is currently in a rental or loaner vehicle.

In order to facilitate replacements as soon as possible, as soon as you have the parts on hand
please contact the customers to schedule an appointment. Our expectation is that these customers
receive a replacement airbag within five business days. As the facing dealer, we feel that you are in
the best position to handle this in the most efficient manner.

Thank you,
Parts Logistics

Attachments:
No Attachments No Attachments

Recipients: BMW SAV (Light Trucks), CC-AfterSalesAreaManagers
BMW SAV (Light Trucks), All Offerings, All Regions, All Areas, Service, All
BMW SAV (Light Trucks), All Offerings, All Regions, All Areas, Parts, All
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